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Dear Fusap

ifter you spoke to Bill Zorley, I egain got in touch with the Aprchives,
ss<ing for everythins and » ytaing tiey had on fils on the ctier people whose
n8~es you mentioned as heving been interviewed by the ¥BI. 1 ssid sverytiing
except wWhat 1 elrsedy cud, sco 1 dentified test se peges B snd & of file 47.

Juzt how L ay try snd help me may intersst yeu. BDecnuse of the
difficulties I asuvex ned witn my msll, I ss<tiuer when tuey send a larze betch
af materisl they reglster it. This gets cosrged to ~e. L pay tue cost. Iz tha
rest, when r.ey zent me fewer decuments tian totdl Im enat wbket reslatrotion
doen, I trve egred toum e see Betier Jodgedctt, fior reglioterd

tell, yesterdsy, I got from tiem s duplicate copy of pees B vnd @ of
ths seme file withk page 7, from 2 ifferent file, thet in t.e neuc sacileon
under Corley. 3i11", a copy of popge 7 of File 47 ti-t was filed usder ":nrkin,
Hhph, end 5 cory of reges 7 and £iled under "Hester, ‘uke Ihristopher™. In
shnart, wnat thev eould huve frepked ma fres and #uli nrve enst me 20, mne
eany ot -sige 7 of Tile 4%, ecost me 8 little more thisn 1¢ times thet, -hisz 1z bra
nf the mirnr ways i ¢ ok my lisi%ed funds 2r2 burned up,

I heve conled prge 7 frem 4as Lorkin file becsuge that Ly $lo ~ore
distinet -ne. L 2.ve diorvsved it soweshet By overaxvosure in $he vacilns I ouse,
It was not resally bul by Sunlr atunlards to bapin «1lta, but 1t e£lea was nol
this clemp. It iz 1 terestin: t» aote tast thne bottom o tue poge hus tue
standard FEL form typel on. ibey have n printed fors they use, sunt tae printad
legend 18 ot tuz boliom. fou esa 3ce nuserous exsmples In PEOTOGHAEII0 HITh-
#a-H (where 1n sons cssesz . elininsted blanl space),

 Thiz deea not nn'e me wonder leas why the FBI 4id not interview

Larkin (if nnt Haster Sr.) =r, {f they did1, shy it i= nnt 4{u the file, In

ghort, when I mdd this to the fa lure to resprond in avny wsy to my question,
wns there any xind of sn inveatigation »~f t:ie license numbtaer, my curiosity is
more plecued. I thlnc et this point 1t would be o good ides, now +that the
irvastig tlan 1a ovar =ni the same thoney "security” esn-ot he inverzd, 17 ths
same injuiry were mads in hew York. I wuld like t~ Xneow what hoppens i€ 14
{a done. There can-ot have bteen s "fresze" on inforcatinn snd “only the #31
eould obtuin thle information” ond no FBI interest, no #BI report. “hich znkes
interest in Vulla end Bolden = little stironger.

I doc nope Gorle, sof Lester uaderstsnd tis%, 17 »old when this eatire
fake =nlution tn the greatest single c-ims 1n our histnry comes soart, they
heve btesn earefully [ 'amed with e oinor zhore of rescensibility by tielr ever-
frienily BEL. They are uc%t =lone, [ue governmeat arrsnged it so hurdreds of
reople nizht loter hove growlng doubts ebtout (hedir ovn cenfuet, so thsut, ir some
cesez, history wauld desl hershly with them, &8 1f they were silznt when lnter
developnents indicste tzey should mot hsve been, This, in turn, tends to -=ke
pe pla e ntinua silence, whick, in turn, tonda ta rresarve the publie repuistion
of the ever=vizilunt, the sleepless, unflag-ing, undeterred FBI, just like on TV,

Tooking forverd t- hearinz mers fram y-u.

Sincersly,



